

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2020-____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA, RELATING TO AIR QUALITY; AMENDING THE PIMA COUNTY CODE BY AMENDING TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.14, SECTIONS 17.14.080 AND 17.14.090 TO MODIFY OPEN BURNING PERMIT FEES AND CLARIFY TERMS OF RESIDENTIAL, CONSTRUCTION, AND AGRICULTURAL OPEN BURN PERMITS.

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA, FINDS THAT:

1. The Pima County Board of Supervisors as the governing body for the Pima County Air Quality Control District adopts air quality ordinances under the statutory authority of Arizona Revised Statutes Title 49, Chapter 3, Article 3.
2. The Pima County Air Quality Control District operates within the Pima County Department of Environmental Quality.
3. The intention of this ordinance is to update fees and clarify terms for open burning permits.

IT IS ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Chapter 17.14, Sections 17.14.080 and 17.14.090 are amended to read as follows:

Chapter 17.14 – ACTIVITY PERMITS

Article IV. - Open Burning

17.14.080 - Open burning permits.

- I. The term of any open burning permit shall . . .
 1. The term of a ~~temporary residential~~ open burning permit shall not exceed ~~three~~3 consecutive or nonconsecutive days within a ~~thirty~~30-day period; and
 2. The term of an ~~extended~~ construction or agricultural open burning permit shall expire as specified on the original application, and shall in no case exceed ~~ninety~~90 days, with no limitation on days of burning within the 90-day term.

17.14.090 - Open burning permit fees.

Open Burning Permit Fee Schedules.

S.S. ¹	Permit Activity	Rate Components	Minimum Permit Fee
A	Residential Burning ²	\$16.13 base, plus \$3.53 per day of burning	\$19.66 <u>\$30</u>
B	Construction/Agricultural Burning ³	\$26.50 base, plus \$5.00 per day of burning	\$31.50 <u>\$100</u>

1. S.S. - Sub-schedule for identification only.
2. The term of a residential burning permit shall not exceed ~~three~~3 consecutive or ~~non-consecutive~~ nonconsecutive days within a ~~thirty~~30-day period.

3. The term of a construction ~~or agricultural~~ burning permit shall not exceed ~~ninety~~ 90 days, with no limitation on days of burning within the 90-day term.

...

Section 2. This Ordinance is effective 31 days after the date of adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors, Pima County, Arizona, this _____ day of _____, 2020

Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clerk of Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Lesley M. Lukach
Deputy County Attorney

REVIEWED BY:

Ursula Kramer Nelson, Director
Department of Environmental Quality